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REPORT FOR ACTION WITH 
CONFIDENTIAL ATTACHMENT 

Additional Information on Toronto Parking Authority - 
2020 Operating Budget 

Date:  September 19, 2019 
To:  Board of Directors, Toronto Parking Authority 
From:  Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority 
Wards:  All 

REASON FOR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

This report deals with personal matters about identifiable individuals, including 
municipal or local board employees, and labour relations or employee negotiations. 

SUMMARY 

This report provides additional information regarding administration and payroll 
expenses for the 2020 Operating Budget. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority recommends that: 

1. The Board of Directors of Toronto Parking Authority direct that the confidential
information contained in Confidential Attachment 1 remain confidential in its entirety, as
it pertains to personal matters about identifiable individuals, including municipal or local
board employees, and labour relations or employee negotiations.

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

There is no financial impact resulting from the adoption of the recommendation of this 
report. 

BU11.3c 
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DECISION HISTORY 
 
On September 13, 2019, the Board was provided with Item PA9:5, Toronto Parking 
Authority - 2020 Operating Budget and 2020-2029 Capital Budget: 
http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2019.PA9.5. 
 

COMMENTS 
 
Additional information with respect to administration and payroll expenses is provided 
for the Board's information in Confidential Attachment 1. 
  

CONTACT 
 
Robin Oliphant, Acting President, Toronto Parking Authority, 416-393-7282, 
robin.oliphant@toronto.ca 
 

SIGNATURE 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Robin Oliphant, Acting President 
Toronto Parking Authority 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Confidential Attachment 1 - Additional Information Regarding Administration and Payroll 
Expenses 
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